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TH E WI-: ITt:: H QU:-: l::: 

W/~S H I NGTOt" 

July 31, 1972 

;MEMORANDUM FOR: PAT BUCHANAN 

FROM: KEN I<HACHIGIAN 

Take a quick look at the attached. It is perfect: J. K. Galbraith 
suggesting that there \vill have to be new taxes in 1974. 

This should be able to get sorne headline s LLke: II l\.1 aj 01' McGovern 
Adviser Wants Tax Increase. II 

Can v:e this to Rinfret and generally out to onr spol,"csmen? 
One of the best 'Nays to Offf]ct our wedk link on taxes is to n,akc the 
opposition's link eVPD r. T'ying higher taxes a.round McGovern's 
ne no\v will rnakc thing s easier in the fall. 

He canlt squirm out of this one -- Galbraith is one of his 
pre-enlinent advisers and w(~ could expect higher taxes in a 1v1cGovern 
Administration. 

Attachment 



TH WHITE HOuSE 

WAS :1 INC TON 

July 31, 197 2 

;tv1EMORANDU;\'l FOR: T BUCHANAN 

FROM: IZEN I<:'IIA ClIIGIAN 

Take a quick look at tho attached. It is perfect: J. K. Galbraith 
suggesting th3t there will have to b new taxes in 1974. 

This shou1 1 be able to get some hc:adlincs like: I!Major McGovern 
Adviser 'Wants Ta.:': Increase. It 

Can we get thiD to et rally out to our spokesmen? 
One of the best \'lays to Offfl·-:;t our weak link on taxes is to make the 
opposition's link even VlC Tying higher t:cxes around McGovern's 
neck now will make the fall. 

He can't squinTI out of thi. one Galbraith is one of his 
pre-eminent advisers we could e}ipect hibher taxes in a 1v1cGovern 
Admini stration•. 

Attachment 
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